

# DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET Minutes

Date: March 27<sup>th</sup>, 2023

Call to Order: 8:00 pm.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Michael Tucker, Samira O'Neal, Martina Rossetti, Shukira King, Kaiden Beck, Anna Grace Travis, Haley Rooks, Madison Lavoie, Hayden Kirkhart, Karley Bloesch, and Raychelle Chambers. Advisor- Elizabeth Branton

**Members not in Attendance:** Kelly Foster

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on March 27<sup>th</sup>, 2023. The meeting convened at 8:00 pm with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Selected Topic/Issue for Cabinet Discussion.....Lucia Chacon

• None

### Introduction and Overview of Items

Lucia announced that this past week she had Delta State Day at the Capitol. The day was very productive. Half of the group got introduced in the Senate session and the other half in the House of Representatives session. The next day, Lucia and Haley went to the IHL Board meeting, and they met with the Student Body President's council. Lastly, all Cabinet members discussed the Miracle Man Showcase and The BGE Awareness week.

## <u>Action</u>

- - The floor was opened for discussion where Madison Lavoie presented the Touchless Water Bottle Fountain bill. Due to the budget closing no vote is needed for this bill.

### Discussion

- Go Green Weekend. ..... Karley Bloesch and Lucia Chacon
  - Karley asked all Cabinet members what time would be best to work the tent for Saturday. Haley suggested doing 11:00 am – 1:00 pm. An excel sheet will be made for sign-ups for Saturday.

- Lucia encouraged all Cabinet members to make an appearance Friday night at the Go Green Weekend. All Cabinet members are to show up no later than 6:30 pm for the Crawfish boil.
- - Madison announced the idea of doing an incentive such as free hotdogs and lemonade for baseball and softball games. Since the budget has closed, we are unable to do this event. Lucia suggested saving this idea for next semester.
- Inauguration.....Lucia Chacon
  - Lucia announced that the deadline to RVSP for the Inauguration Ceremony is April 10<sup>th</sup>. Cabinet members are allowed to have 2 guests. Also, if you are allergic to something please let Lucia know.
- Beauty Review Volunteers......Shukira King
  - Shukira announced that she needs volunteers to hand out programs for the Most Beautiful Pageant. Martina Rossetti, Samira O'Neal, Lucia Chacon, and Haley Rooks have agreed to be volunteers for the Most Beautiful Pageant. All volunteers are to be there no later than 6:15 pm.
- - o Kaiden announced that he formatted the Appropriation Request form and made the updated changes. The Appropriation Request Form has been approved.

## Cabinet Reports

- Advisor
  - Most Beautiful Pageant is tomorrow. Currently working on the flyer for Spring Fest. Encouraged Cabinet members to repost Spring Fest flyer once it is posted.
- Vice President
  - Finishing up Senate bills and resolutions, which will be passed on to Martina's Cabinet
- International Affairs
  - Invitations have been sent out and the catering order has been made. The transition meeting is April 13<sup>th</sup>. Applications for Senate and Court are still open.
- Chief of Staff
  - Currently working on the survey for Freshman Rise. Encouraged Cabinet members to write down their office hours in the SGA book if they worked the BGE Awareness tent.
- Big Green Event
  - o Gave a special thanks to those that helped during The BGE Awareness Week. Encourage Cabinet members to keep motivating students to sign up.
- Public Relations
  - Scavenger hunt was a success, one person won a BGE sweatshirt.

Adjournment: 8:42 pm.

• Next Cabinet Meeting- April 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2023, at 8:00 pm.